

MEIRE Olivier

Rue de Verrewinkel, 95
1180 Brussels
GSM: 0472 24 91 17 (Private)
e-mail : meire.olivier@skynet.be
Age: 48 years old
Nationality: Belgian
<http://www.oliviermeire.be>



GIE Master at Business Solvay School - Accounting at "Chambre Belge des Comptables"
Analytical skills – Taxes – Good knowledge in IT
French – Dutch - English
Business minded
Management – Coaching – Communication Skills

Goal

I am looking for a position of Project & Change Manager.

Summary

Graduated at the "Belgian Accounting Chamber", I have been working for the last 25 years in the Financial Sector where I have successfully coordinated from A to Z the different and complex activities related to this sector i.e.:

- *From monthly cut-off to quarterly cut-off till annual statements, from monthly inter-companies statements till consolidation.*

Each time finding the right solution for a particular situation in the adequate time i.e.:

- *Several positive tax controls, configuration of SOX rules.*

I managed different teams, trying to get the best out of everyone, even in difficult situations i.e.:

- *Start-up, tax control in Belgian & France or company in bankruptcy.*

During these years, I have also been a key contributor in the elaboration of wide & precise ERP systems (SAP FICO - MM modules).

Having been motivated by the essence of solving problems and getting the right solution for specific cases, I obtained with distinction a "GIE" Master (Integrated management of companies) at the Business Solvay School, which gave me the opportunity to join SkillTeam as a SAP Consultant in 2007.

ERP Skills

Professional skills : Financial specialist and team leadership skill
SAP Manager – Finance – FI-CO-MM-PS / FI-CA
Master Data Management
Certified in:
 BPERP Integration Business Processes in mySap ERP
 BPTAA SAP Best Practises Tools and Accelerators
 PSL3 ASAP Focus Methodology

ERP Application: SAP, Winshuttle, JDE, Navision
Office Automation: Word, Excel, Outlook, PowerPoint, Lotus Notes

Education

Diplomas: “GIE” Master (Integrated management of C°) at Business Solvay School
(2007)
Belgian Accounting Chamber – Accountant & Tax Specialist (1998)

Courses & Seminars: Microsoft Office (Excel, Word, Outlook, PowerPoint)
Lotus Notes
AS400 System
SAP (Key-user – FICO – MM Modules)
JD’Edwards (Key-user – FI Module)
Navision (Key-user – FI Module)
WINDEV (cash register – co-implementation)
Advisor (Reporting tool)
Safran (Conso – end-user)
Cartesis (Coso – co-implementation)
VAT & Tax specialist (Familiarised with tax controls)

Languages: French – Mother tongue
Dutch – Fluent
English - Fluent

Professional Experience

Consultant / Freelance – Finance Manager & ERP Specialist (FI-AA-AR-AP-CO-MM-PS)

From 07/2012 → ongoing

- Credendo (Insurance), 10/2014 – 05/2017
- Snecma Services (aerospace), 05/2013 – 09/2014
- DI - Planet Parfum, 10/2012 – 04/2013
- Collaboration with a public accounting firm, 2005 - ongoing

Delhaize Group – SAP Manager - Finance for BeGeLux (FI-AA-AR-AP-CO-MM-PS)

From 09/2008 → 07/2012

SkillTeam – SAP Solution - SAP Consultant (FI-AA-AR-AP-CM-CO-CA-PS)

From 06/2007 → 09/2008

Smurfit kappa Group – Display & Packaging (Chief Accountant of 3 Belgian companies)

From 12/2006 → 05/2007

Accenture – Audit & Services (Senior Tax Specialist of 4 companies in Europe - Share service)

From 05/2006 → 10/2006

Econocom – Computer leasing (Chief Accountant of 2 French companies – IFRS)

From 02/2005 → 04/2006

Spector - Photograph, Film, Camera (Chief Accountant of 2 Belgian companies in SAP)

From 02/2003 → 02/2005

Hamon & Cie – Engineering (Consolidation assistant & integrating JD'Edwards at H.Q.)

From 01/2000 → 01/2003

Hertz – Pricing Analyst (Calculation of the costs and analysis of residual values)

From 04/1998 → 11/1999

Kid Cool – Textile (Person in charge for the computerised chain of both accounting and IT for all the stores)

From 02/1997 → 02/1998

Club Med Belgique – Travel agency (accounting assistant)

From 06/1992 → 02/1997